
From: Erickson, John "David 
Sent: 12/9/2013 9:03:34 AM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Dasso, Kevin (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KXD4); 
Redacted : Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Samson, Renee 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=r5sz); Warner, Christopher (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); O'Donnell, Arthur J. 
(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc. ea.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E and microgrids 

Redacte 
Thank you. This is helpful and aids our ongoing efforts to track development of new technologies that may benefit 
the ratepayers and improve system safety and reliability. We will certainly follow up with additional questions. 

Best, 
Dave 

Original Message-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 8:54 AM 
To: Erickson, John "David" 
Cc: Dasso, Kevin; Redacted { Dietz, Sidney; Samson, Renee; Warner, Christopher (Law); O'Donnell, Arthur J. 
Subject: RE: PG&E and microgrids 

Dave, 

Attached are PG&E's responses to your questions on microgrids. Please let us know if you have any follow-up 
questions. 

Thanks, 
Redacte 
J 

Redacted // Regulatory Affairs 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

From: Dasso, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11,2013 10:47 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: FW: PG&E and microgrids 

Per your request. 

SB GT&S 0273662 



From: Erickson. John "David" fmaiIto:iohn.erickson@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 11:29 AM 
To: Dasso, Kevin 
Cc: O'Donnell, Arthur J. 
Subject: PG&E and microgrids 

Hi Kevin, 
I'm doing an infonnal survey of the IOUs view of microgrids, and where they lit into the overall smart grid 
strategy. This is not a formal data request, but is related to a research project I am conducting on microgrids. 
There is no Commission action planned on microgrids. I'm hoping to produce a whitepaper on the subject at some 
point. 

There is no "due date" on these questions, but it would be great to have a response within a couple of weeks or so. 

Thanks for your attention to this. If you're not the right person to direct this to, can you please give me the correct 
contact? Thanks. 

Best, 
Dave Erickson 

J. David Erickson 
Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst 
Grid Planning and Reliability 
Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone: 415-703-1226 
Email: JE5@,cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:JE5@.cpuc.ca.gov> 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0273663 


